
 
 
From: Krystle Craft <kcraft@qualtekwireless.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 1:46 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: EM-AT&T-103-200731 // AT&T // NOTICE OF INTENT TO MODIFY AN EXISTING 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITY // 29 WILLRUSS COURT NORWALK CT // CT5046 LTE 6C 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good afternoon,  
 
Qualtek Wireless had completed the AT&T modifications on the existing telecommunications facilities 
for the above referenced site, and would like to get the CSC Permit closed as soon as possible.  Please 
see the attached Final CCA/SSI for your review and records.  Should your team require any additional 
information or documentation, please let me know.  I appreciate your assistance! 
 
 
 
 
 

Thank you, 

 
 
Krystle Craft / Construction Operations Specialist / 978.846.1990 / 
kcraft@qualtekwireless.com 
16 Esquire Rd, North Billerica, MA 01862 

 
 
Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us immediately by email (administrator@qualtekservices.com) 
or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a 
digital or electronic signature.  
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F I N A L  R E P O R T  O F  S P E C I A L  I N S P E C TI O NS

CASE Form 101 · Statement of Special Inspections · ãCASE 2004

Project: CT5046 Norwalk Center – LTE 6C

Location: 1 Will Russ Court, Norwalk, CT 06850

Owner Eversource

Design Professional in Responsible Charge: Carlo F. Centore, PE (Centek Engineering,Inc.)

To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the Special Inspections required for this project,
and itemized in the Statement of Special Inspections submitted for permit, have been performed and
all discovered discrepancies have been reported and resolved.

The following discrepancies that were outstanding since the last interim report dated (n/a), have been
corrected:

No outstanding discrepencies exist.

(Attach 8 1/2 x 11 continuation sheets(s) if required to complete the description of corrections)

The Letter of Professional Opinion dated 09/28/2021 and supporting documentation submitted along
with this Final Report form the basis for, and are to be considered an integral part of this Final Report.

Respectfully Submitted,
Special Inspector

(Design Professional Seal)

Carlo F Centore, PE (CT PE#16694)
(type or printed name)

09/28/2021
Signature Date



September 28, 2021

Mr. William Ireland
Norwalk Building Department
125 East Avenue Room 121
Norwalk, CT 06851

Re: Letter of Professional Opinion

Project: CT5046 – Norwalk Center (LTE 6C)
438 Bridgeport Ave
Milford, CT 06460

Owner: Connecticut Light & Power

Engineer: CENTEK Engineering, Inc,
63-2 North Branford Road, Branford, CT 06405

Contractor: McPhee Electric
505 Main Street, Farmington, CT 06032

Centek Project No.: 19157.00

Building Permit No.: B20-0899

Dear Mr. Ireland,

We are providing this “Letter of Professional Opinion” with regard to the structural components
at the above referenced project.

The following are the basis for substantiating compliance with construction documents
prepared by Centek Engineering, Inc. dated 6/29/20 Rev.0 and Structural Analysis of Antenna
Mast and Tower Report prepared by Centek Engineering, Inc. dated May 18, 2020 Rev.4:

q Contractor provided photos of completed construction on 07/23/2021.

The work under this Contract has been reviewed and found, to the Engineer’s best knowledge,
information and belief, to be completed in general compliance with the documents prepared by
this office.

Sincerely,

Carlo F. Centore, PE
Principal




